Stacey Sharp

From: Brett Hood <brett@reyburnandbryant.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 4:58 pm

To: Stacey Sharp; Blair Masefield

Cc: chris.Simmons@chancerygreen.com; Jared Pettersson

Subject: Northport - draft conditions

Attachments: NPL - NRC conditions - working draft 21.4.23 (Excludes turbidity conditions).docx;

NPL - WDC conditions - working draft 21.4.23.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Stacey and Blair
Please see attached draft conditions of consent as promised.
The conditions have been reviewed by relevant Northport experts but remain subject to change.

Please note that Northport will present a further updated version of the conditions in evidence and/or at
the hearing. These will likely include:

» Cultural conditions
= Conditions relating to turbidity management
= Condifions that respond to issues raised by submitters.

Once you have had time to consider the draft conditions, please advise of a suitable meeting time where
we can discuss any residual issues.

Have a good weekend.

Kind Regards

Brett Hood
Director
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